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February 20, 2020 

Addendum to: 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL – Personal Security Services 
 
REFERENCE: Original Publication Date – February 7, 2020 
 

Proposer Questions/Deschutes County Health Services (DCHS) Answers 

 

1. Is this for armed or unarmed services? 

Deschutes County response: Unarmed 

2. How many hours per week? 

Deschutes County response: Please refer to section 3 of the RFP document. 

3. How many officers are required? 

Deschutes County response: One at a time. 

4. Do you require a guard tour tracking system? 

Deschutes County response: Not at this time. 

5. What are the uniform/equipment requirements? 

Deschutes County response: Please refer to section 2.a of the RFP document. 

6. Is a vehicle required? 

Deschutes County response: No. 

7. Do you have a current provider? 

Deschutes County response: No 

8. If so who? 

Deschutes County response: N/A 

9. What is the current bill rate? 

Deschutes County response: N/A 

10. What is the current officer pay rate? 
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Deschutes County response: N/A 

11. Is there any type of collective bargaining agreements or prevailing wage law that we have to adhere to? 

Deschutes County response: No 

12.   Page 2 states: “Public Health and Behavioral Health Divisions (DCHS), is releasing this competitive solicitation to 

secure one (1) contractor for the provision of twenty-four (24), seven (7) days a week, three hundred sixty-five 

(365) days per year, Security Services at Stabilization Center location.” However Page 4., Section 3. Scope of 

Services states “Provide Security Services in eight (8) or ten (10) hour shifts with an option of twenty-four hours 

(24), seven (7) days a week, three hundred sixty-five (365) days a year, if requested “ What coverage is actually 

being requested for accurate submittal purposes? Is the proposal for 24/7 Security, or 8 to 10 hour shifts daily, 

and if so how many days each week and what hours? 

 

Deschutes County response: The request is for daily shifts ranging from 8 to 10 hours, with the option to expand 

to 24/7 coverage at a later time in the near future should the need arise. 

13. What is the best way to request a visit of the location that services will be performed prior to the due date? 

Deschutes County response: The facility is currently under construction and therefore not available for an on-

site tour at this time.  
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DISCLOSURE: On January 20, 2020, DCHS responded by e-mail to Nathan Miller, regarding questions #12 &13. 
 

DISCLOSURE: On January 20, 2020, DCHS responded by e-mail to Doug Ruhl, regarding questions #1-11. 
 


